
From: Kasparie, Betty
To: Constantino, Mike
Subject: [External] Dates Blessing is offering presentations on the proposed ASTC to the community
Date: Friday, August 2, 2019 9:53:14 AM

o   Monday, August 12 - John Wood Community College Auditorium Lobby - 5-6PM

o   Tuesday, August 13 - Quincy University Brenner Library - 2-3PM

o   Wednesday, August 14, Chamber of Commerce presentation  12-1

o   Thursday, August 15 - Kroc Center The Meadows Room - 5-6PM

Mike three of the 4 offerings are open forums, the Chamber offering is only for Chamber members. 
We have tried to set the forums up in different areas of town so they are easy to access as well as a
day option and early evening option to catch those leaving work.  In addition, there is also the public
hearing. 
 
 
Betty Kasparie
Vice President
Blessing Corporate Services
1005 Broadway
Quincy, Illinois 62301
 
betty.kasparie@blessinghealthsystem.org
217-223-8400 Ext. 6808
 

The information contained in this e-mail message is PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
and is intended for the use of the addressee and no one else.  If you are not the intended
recipient, please do not read, distribute, reproduce or use this e-mail message (or the
attachments).  Please delete the original and notify the sender of the mistaken transmission. 
Thank you.
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